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Hi 
 
Thanks for bearing with me on this.  Just back from leave yesterday.
 
The proposed mitigation by preservation areas all look fine to me.  I have no other recommendations for exclusion
areas based on the geophysical survey to date.
 
Best wishes
 

 

Principal Archaeologist
 

gov.uk
Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk/archaeology
 

 
 

OFFICIAL

From: @pegasusgroup.co.uk> 
Sent: 16 May 2023 17:37
To: @northyorks.gov.uk>
Subject: Helios - Archaeological mitigation areas
 
Afternoon 
 
I hope all is well.
 
Following our recent discussion with regards to the archaeological mitigation for the Helios site, I have done a
draft of the potential mitigation areas based on our conversation.  Please find attached figures showing the
proposed archaeological mitigation areas, along with the figure showing the field numbers.  Figs 1-2 are overviews
with figs 3-7 showing the close up areas of mitigation.
 
Below is the rationale as to why these areas have been identified for mitigation. 
 
Arch mitigation Area 1 - Fields 2&3 – P3 and P4 anomalies identified as potential archaeology straddling field
boundary between fields 2 & 3 – displays similar morphology to other more definite discrete enclosures across the
site.
 
Arch mitigation Area 2 - Field 8 – Anomalies A1, A2, A3 possible D-shaped enclosures. P5 is a weaker anomaly –
this is not the primary reason to raise the panels but can be captured within the area
 
Arch mitigation Area 3 - Field 5 – Anomaly A4 enclosure. Anomaly P6 is more uncertain and is located within the
buffer setback from the hedgerow boundary.
 
Arch mitigation Area 4 - Fields 26 & 32 -  Anomalies A7, A8 and A9 cross over the boundary between fields 26 &
32. Trapezoid enclosure



 
Arch mitigation Area 5 – Field 36 – Anomalies P9 and P10 – possible enclosures with central ring ditch.
 
Arch mitigation Area 6 – Field 38 – Anomalies A6 and A5 – possible enclosure with circular feature within, possible
ring ditch.
 
Please take a look at these and let me know if you have any queries.  Im happy to have a chat if there is anything
you wish to discuss?
 
Kind regards

 

Director ‑ Heritage

pegasusgroup.co.uk 
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Any opinions or statements expressed in this email are those of the author of the email, and do not 
necessarily reflect those of North Yorkshire Council.

This email (and any files transmitted with it) is confidential, may contain privileged information and is 
intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any 
disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful – you must not disclose the 
information to anyone, but must instead notify the sender at the above address and then destroy all 
copies.

Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely monitored for 
compliance with the law, relevant policies and to ensure the integrity and effective operation of our ICT 
network and digital estate. In line with this, the content of this email and any attachments have been 
checked for the presence of viruses, but we advise that you take your own steps to ensure that they are 
actually virus-free.

If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you wish to 



request information under the Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental 
Information Regulations, please resend your email to the Council’s Information Governance 
Team(infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.

For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at 
www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice.




